Exhibit 78



From:
To:
Sent:
Subject:
Cc:

Thu, 16 Nov 2017 12:16:24 -0800

[Launch - Auto-enable LR foriOS ULR Location History users getting a new device
-ws created a new launch.

Your role as_ Subscriber for Calendar Notifications

Launch information:

Launch ID
Name

Calendars
Launch Date

Status
Description

Creator
Approvers:

Geo: Location
Platform

CONFIDENTIAL

Auto-cnable LR for iOS ULR Location History users getting a

new device
Geo: Location Platform

2017-11-22
Current

Status

Owners

P lin

EXHIBIT NO'1Z.

2 7
P. Frederickson, CSR, CCR

GOOG-GLAZ-00070310



Visibility External

Patent review

Privacy Master I

Tracking Bug

Location Platform attributes

Privacy Launch |
Document

Security attributes

Needs security review No
Security Justification
Security ticket(s)
Production attributes
Production Ticket ID

LCE status None
SREs

CONFIDENTIAL GOOG-GLAZ-00070311



GWS SRE

Scarch consulting
LCE tracking
Risky reason

LCE notes
Latency attributes
Latency data

Logs attributes
Logs Ticket Link

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Gmups-

aroup.

1 stop receiving emails from it, send an email 10_

0 post to this group, send cmail to
Visit this group at

CONFIDENTIAL GOOG-GLAZ-00070312





